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701 Fifth Avenue • Suite 6600 • Seattle, Washington 98104 • 206.812.3388 • Fax 206.812.3389 • www.mhseattle.com 

 
August 27, 2024 

 
Mr. Nathan Torgelson          VIA EMAIL 
Director, Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections 
700 5th Avenue, Suite 2000  
Seattle, WA 98104 
Email: Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov  
 
Re: 2234 2nd Avenue Request for Demolition  

SDCI Permit No. 7042423-DM 
 
Dear Director Torgelson,  

I am writing on behalf of Minglian Realty, LLC (“Owner”), which owns the property at 2234 2nd 
Avenue in Seattle, Washington (“Property”). The Owner purchased the Property in 2015. They 
started the Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections (“SDCI”) process in January 2016 
with the goal of demolishing the existing structure and building approximately 100 new residential 
units and active street-level retail on 2nd Avenue (“Project” and SDCI Project No. 3020027-LU).  

However, the City’s Landmarks Preservation Board landmarked the Property in 2017. The added 
complexity and time required to participate in the Landmark Preservation Board review process 
(which we met with five times between 2017 and 2020), along with COVID-related delays and rising 
interest rates, have resulted in the Project becoming financially infeasible for the foreseeable future.   

We understand that the City considers the existing structure to be a threat to public health and 
safety. The Owner has used all reasonable efforts to harden the structure to deter trespassing 
and maintain it as a vacant building consistent with the Seattle Municipal Code (“SMC”). 
The Owner is aware that trespassers have tunneled into the Property from the adjacent 
southern parcel. The public safety threat from trespassers and illegal activity occurring 
around the Property is a significant concern. The Owner believes the best solution for 
Belltown (and the City) is to demolish the existing structure as soon as possible. Thus, the 
Owner is submitting a demolition permit (SDCI Permit No. 7042423-DM (“Permit”)) and 
ask SDCI to approve the Permit per SMC 23.40.008.B authority for emergency demolition. 

The Fire Department has found the Property – in its vacant condition – to be a public nuisance and 
a danger to health and safety.  Attachment A.  The Owner has worked diligently with SDCI, Police, 
and Fire to repeatedly secure the building. In consultation with the City, the Owner has spent more 
than $75,000 on locks, fencing, and other hardening measures to deter trespass and other damages. 
The Owner appreciates the City’s spirit of partnership in addressing the public safety threats 
occurring around the Property.  
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Left: 2nd Avenue façade (western)   Right: Alley façade (eastern) both as of August 8, 2024 

Despite all reasonable efforts, trespassers continue to illegally enter the Property. Given the adjacent 
site was demolished, trespassers were breaking in through a former party wall. In July 2024, per a 
City request, the Owner installed fencing, plywood, and hardening measures to deter the break-ins.    

 

South façade showing security fencing and plywood; fence is attached to the building.  

Within 24 hours of the new fencing installation, however, trespassers had tunneled from the 
adjacent vacant property (which is not owned by Owner) to access the Property from below grade. 
We are aware that trespassing continues through this tunnel, which remains a public safety threat.  
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Close up of the southern “tunnel” (note the cardboard used to ease trespassing). 

The Owner is prepared to promptly demolish the existing structure on the Property to address 
public safety concerns as soon as authorized by a City permit. As you are aware, due to the 
Property’s landmark status, the Owner is unable to do so without SDCI approval of the Permit. We 
respectfully ask that SDCI approve demolition per SMC 23.40.008.B in the face of the pressing 
threat to public health and safety. There are no commercially viable alternatives to demolition 
because the current financial markets and construction costs do not support redevelopment of the 
Property, even if the City issued all permits for the new apartment development. Additionally, the 
City is still reviewing the Master Use Permit and Certificate of Approval for the Project, and the 
Project’s building permit applications have not yet been submitted; so even if financial conditions 
did somehow greatly improve, it would be at least 15-18 months before construction could begin.  

Given the continued trespassing from the adjacent southern property, which was another 
landmarked property that was destroyed by a fire while vacant, time is of the essence for the Owner.  

Upon issuance of the Permit by SDCI, the Owner’s contractor is ready to mobilize and complete 
demolition promptly. For these reasons, the Owner respectfully requests that the City expedite its 
review and approval of the Permit due to the health and safety concerns as noted by City reports.  
Again, the Owner appreciates the City’s collaboration in proactively addressing the public safety 
issues in Belltown. We applaud the City, particularly SDCI, Police, and Fire, in working towards 
public safety solutions.   

As always, thank you for your consideration. Please contact me with any questions.  
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Sincerely,  

s/Ian Morrison  

cc: Deputy Mayor Tim Burgess 
Steven Hinch, SDCI 
Lt. Dan Jones, SFD 
Captain Steven Strand, SPD 
Owner 
Jeff Walls, Project Architect 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 




















